

Reynaldy

DATA SCIENTIST

rey.reynaldy19@gmail.com
778-227-7530
linkedin.com/in/reynaldy

SKILLS

Programming: Python, R
Databases: SQL, Ms. SQL, Oracle
Data Visualization: Tableau
Big Data: Hadoop
CRM: Salesforce
ERP: SAP

PROFILE

My passion for problem-solving has led me to a career in the IT industry as IT Manager and software developer for more than 12 years, which also has provided me with sufficient exposure to data. While I enjoyed doing system analysis and development, I found more excitement when working with data; it feels like an adventure of treasure hunting. When utilized appropriately, the power of data can direct us to efficient decision making. It encourages me to transition my career as a Data Scientist; I believe my strong business acumen and critical thinking can make your data more meaningful.

EXPERIENCE

IT Corporate Manager | EKA Hospital

2013 - 2019, INDONESIA

- Managed a successful project implementation of integrated ERP and EHR system at 1000-bed hospital group which achieved international patient care standard
- Performed system and data analysis for improvement in clinical and non-clinical settings (improved customer satisfaction by reducing the average waiting time by more than 50%, optimized inventory in pharmacy area by arranging efficient min-max stocks, etc.)
- Led four teams of 26 individuals providing excellent services and systems to the stakeholders

Senior SAP Software Engineer | Fujitsu

2012 - 2013, INDONESIA

- Designed and developed information system for tower management using SAP Real Estate Module to improve efficiency

SAP Software Engineer | Asia Pulp and Paper

JAN 2007 - 2012, INDONESIA

- Developed and enhanced sales distribution, material management, and human resource information system to increase productivity

Software Developer | Sigma Karya Sempurna

JAN 2006 - 2007, INDONESIA

- Developed end-to-end treasury system to simplify complexity of Bank and Corporate Treasury management

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, Data Science

MAY -JUL 2020, Vancouver, CA

BrainStation | Python Programming, Certificate

2020, Vancouver, CA

Salesforce | Administration Essentials, Certificate

2019, Vancouver, CA

Bina Nusantara University | Bachelor's in Computer Science

2002 - 2006, Jakarta, ID